Public Service Commission
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 21, 2000

TO: ALL PARTIES OF RECORD AND INTERESTED PERSONS '
FROM: PATRICIA CHRISTENSEN, STAFF ATTORNEY 2
RE: DOCKET NO. 000436-TL - REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY WAIVER OF

PHYSICAL COLLOCATION REQUIREMENTS IN THE WEST DADE CENTRAL
OFFICE BY BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. will conduct a tour of its
West Dade central office on Monday, April 24, 2000, at 11:00 a.m.,.
EST, as required in the above-referenced docket. Parties and
interested persons are asked to send no more than two
representatives to the tour. The central office is in Miami, West
Dade County, Florida, at 15000 S.W. B88th Street. Directions are
below and are from Miami International Airport.

Begin at Miami International Airport and exist onto N. Le
Jeune RdA/N.W. 42nd Ave. Go south approximately 0.3 mile on Le
Jeune.

Take the SR-836 West Ramp and continue west on SR-836 for
approximately 7.0 miles.

Take “Florida Turnpike South” ramp towards Florida City/Key
West. Continue heading south on the Florida Turnpike for
approximately 5.3 miles.

Take Exit #20, Kendall Dr./S.W. 88th St., and take the exist
ramp to the right heading west.

Merge onto Kendall Dr. and continue west for approximately 3.0
miles to the central office location.

Please direct any questions regarding this matter to Patricia
Christensen at (850) 413-6220.
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cc: Division of Records and Reporting
Division of Communications (Fulwood)
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